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From: Mark Duske [mduske@goldenbug.biz]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

To whom it may concern,

"Golden Bug LLC" (L11 3190) needs to be updated to:
4851 NW 193RD AVE TE 42A
SUNRISE, FL, 33351

The "Main Addresi" and "Mailing Address", Article II of Articles of Organization, of

Please update the e-mail address for communications:
mduske@goldenbug.biz

*F
Please update FEIN: 27-5553845
Thanks, - N
.‘ ‘
Mark Duske

Manager and Owner.

USA: +1 954 465 9882

This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee. If you received this message in error or are not the intended
recipient, you should destroy the email message and any attachments or copies, and you are
prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information contained.
Please inform us of the delivery error by return email. Thank you for your cooperation,

Le présent message électronique est confidentiel et peut étre couvert par le secret
professionnel. I1 est a 1'usage exclusif du destinataire. S5i vous recevez ce message par
erreur ou si vous n'en étes pas le destinataire prévu, vous devez détruire le message et
toute piece jointe ou copie et vous étes tenu de ne pas conserver, distribuer, divulguer ni
utiliser tout renseignement qu'il contient. Veuillez nous informer de toute erreur d'envoi en
répondant a ce message. Merci de votre collaboration
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